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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Corrective Action Deadline on 9-26 / Three Bells Pit / M-1979-191
Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 1:45 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Attached is my extension request.  We are almost done.

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Corrective Action Deadline on 9-26 / Three Bells Pit / M-1979-191

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hi Julie,

 

The corrective action deadline for submitting photo documentation of weed control and trees removed from shorelines of the
clay-lined reservoirs is coming up this Saturday, 9/26. So I just wanted to check in to see if you plan to submit something by
then, or if you might need an extension. 

 

Please provide a status update.

 

Thanks,

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303-945-9014.

 

O: 303.866.3567 x 8129 | F: 303.832.8106 | C: 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | https://www.colorado.gov/drms
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